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Consultants

!‘ 'I'!; Auto

._J; -l -l Pie Lid Company Registration No 198607198R
51 UBLAVE 1. S02-25 PAYA UKL INDUSTHRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (651 62563561 FAX : (065 62564315
Your Ref: PC4763A/SL/pl

Our Ref: CS/EGI18016880/Uvb Date: 4/10/2018

The Motor Claims Department
M/s: ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SLS 2259R

We thank you for your instruction on 18/9/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

17/9/2018 at the premises of M/s FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount 1 85515,449.40

Revised Estimate Amount : 5%6,600.00 (LUMP SUM)
"Check" Items Amount 1 5%

Market Value : 8%

LTA Reimbursement Value : 8%

MNett Value 1 8%

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the rear
rear n/s portion.

fron

Comments/Present Status:

Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

MARCUS CHUA
Licensed Appraiser



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 3:23 PM

To: ‘Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)’

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: PC4T63A / TP : 5L52259R/LKK / DOA : 15/09/2018
Attachments: SLS 2259R PRELI REVISED.pdf

Dear Pe1 Li,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLS 2259R
Date of survey: 17/9/2018
Number of days : 4 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 1:47 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <5urvey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PC4763A / TP : SLS2259R/LKK / DOA : 15/09/2018

Dear Pei Li,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SLS 2259R on 17/9/2018 .

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 10:59 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: PC4763A / TP : SLS2259R/LKK / DOA : 15/09/2018

Dear Pei Li,



Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assig @lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 September, 2018 10:55 AM

To: 'admin-d@Ilkkauto.com' <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM' <ASSIGNMENTS@LEKAUTO.COM=>

Subject: Ol : PCA763A / TP : SLS2259R/LKK / DOA : 15/09/2018

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the "Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD.

ADDRESS ;1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &

#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

PERSON TO CONTACT :  NANCY LAM @ 6746 5405

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please note that our insured/insured driver has yet to e-file their SAS
for this accident. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle. Obtain estimate from workshop

and inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to
claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached is TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards,
Yee Peal Li
Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard. #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

DID.. +65 6829 9154

Tal, . +65 6B2% 9199

Fax: +55 6820 9247

ERGO

WWW ergo Coiam. 59



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

l#

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 1:47 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: PC4763A / TP : SLS2259R/LKK / DOA : 15/09/2018
Dear Pei L1,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SLS 2259R on 17/9/2018 .

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 10:5% AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: PCA763A /TP : 5L52259R/LKK / DOA : 15/09/2018

Dear Pei Li,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg)
Sent: Tuesday, 18 September, 2018 10:55 AM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM' <ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM=

Subject: Ol : PC4763A /TP : SL52259R/LKK / DOA : 15/09/2018

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD.
1




ADDRESS ;1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

PERSON TO CONTACT : MANCY LAM @ 6746 5405

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVELIM

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
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached is TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was provided.
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards,

Claims Assistant (Motor)
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Bodlevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038585

DID: +65 6825 9184

Tel . +55 6629 21548

Fax @ +65 6329 9247

WAWW.BIQ0.C0M. 50 ERGO

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Woarldwide ERGO s represanted in more than 30 countries and concenirates
on Europe and Asia, ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading nisk carmers



Catherine Chuna (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 September, 2018 10:55 AM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’

Cc: ‘ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM®

Subject: Ol : PC4763A / TP : SLS2259R/LKK / DOA : 15/09/2018

Attachments: SLS2259R - PRS FORM.pdf; SLS2259R - sas.pdf

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD.
ADDRESS : 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
PERSON TO CONTACT + NANCY LAM @ 6746 5405
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE Lim
Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please note that our insured/insured driver has yet to e-file their SAS
for this accident. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle. Obtain estimate from workshop
and inform the repairer in wri ting, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to

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
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email,

Regards
Yee Pail
Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

3 Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038885

DID.. +65 GE20 9104

Tel : +55 G629 G199

Fax: +85 6829 9247

WWW.ergo.com.sg E RG :

ERGO is one-of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe, Worldwide, ERGO iz reprasented in maore than 30 countries and concentrates
on Europe and Asia. ERGO s part of Munich Re (Group), one of the warid's leading risk carriers



ERGO

Date: 18.09.2018 Sent via Fax
Our Reference:  PC4763A/5L/pl "
Your Reference:  9LS 2259R
Email
nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg
To: FASTECH AUTD PTE LTD

Pre-Repair Survey {PRS) Acknowledgement

Vehicle For Inspection: 5L5 2259R
Insured's Vehicle: PC 4763A
Date Of Accident: 15.09,2018

We acknowledge recelpt of your request for PRS on:

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *.

17.09.2018

Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

* KK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

AlS Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd LBS L.B.5 Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FarmTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LKE LKK Awto Cansultants Pte Lid
IAS Infiniti Appraisal Service P5 Priarity Services

IPK JP Knights Pte Ltd VAC Vicom Ltd

[v]

repair estimate, kindly forward a copy,

We acknowledge your interest for direct seftlement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of astimate,

Your request for inspection does not have your elient's cost of
vV |vour request for inspection does not have your client's Gl report, kindly forward a copy.
v Qur Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate.,
V_|others:  OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM

Prepared by: Q é]. ~_ Pei Li 6529 9134 claims@ergo.com.sg
. " = 1
Signature: FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor u ly: Worksho only:
Assessor attended warkshop on:
Assignment Date; Date;
Assignment Time: Time
e
Inspector:

Remarks:

E:l Vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessar presence for the above job

Workshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection is on @ without admission to liability basis.




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back tb OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
8339C

SLS2259R
No

17 Sep 2018
AUDI

A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSIS TRONIC (LED)
Blue

2017

CHZ522197
WAUZZZ8V7)1009630
85.0 kW (113 bhp)
$24,475.00

14 Sep 2017

14 Sep 2017

0

$16,265.00

Yes
13 5ep 2027
$12,198.00

13 Sep 2027

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$36,001.00

$32,366.00

$44,564.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Sep 2018

https://vrl.lta.gov.se/lta/vrl/action/enquire Rebate By Public BeforeDereaInput 7?FUNCTION  1D=F030...

Page 1 of |

17-Sep-18



FASTECH AUTO PTELTD
1 Kakit Bukit Ave 6

#01-46 48,50 Autobay et 1o final approval from Insurancs Company
SINGAPORE 417883 Acknowledged by Repairar

Signatura:
VEHICLE NO: SLS 2259R ot
aTty PARTICULAR
1PCS BOOTLID
1PCS BOOTLID REAR LOGO
1PCS BOOTLID 'A3' EMBLEM
1PCS BOOTLID 'TFS1' EMBLEM
1PCS BOOTLID INNER LOCK
1PCS BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP -
1PCS REAR BUMPER
1PCS REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH 2 £ 15
1PCS REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 37/ . 05
2PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDERS @$115.00 £o = ()0
1SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS
2PCS REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS @$112,00 #1220
2PCS REAR BUMPER PDC SENSORS @$225.00
2PCs TAILLAMPS @$1015.00 €400 yo- [ 131
1PCS REAR END PANEL 922.74
1PCS REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH 1 ¥(-, / (~
1PCS REAR EXHAUST
1PCS REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING

1 (=1 = III\.-:'--!.Ia : FI,;ILt no:ny
[ |'.'.\'rl'-|g.'
TREF SErEyY Daink ing
=l Pd (5] during « Tesunvgy v
EC1 o confi matan
3 "Withaf Prejudics” basm
onys) is alowed

fermis) "’”"ZIL'IL"-'E'E-I-"HE'-'&:Iand

LABOUR CHRAGES:

TO CHECK WIRING

TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING PDC SENSOR
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX BOOTLID MECHANISM

TO DISMENTLE & REFIX SEAT,CUSHION UPHOLSTREY

TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR EXHAUST
TO SPRAY RUSF PROOFING

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING

TOTAL

o At
gt

12/5/f
L/; < 6600

/L s188830 X
e s108.00 —
e $88.20
A, $8550.
41 $32230 X
[l $20950 —

Torn $168820 —

htfw $820.00—
$625.10

$230.00

(0% 2240012,

Slt/{ 45000 —

L $2030.00—
4elim $1.01800—
~“ “$39230.~"
$1,650.00
47T 36000 1
$12,029.40

$80.00 20
$120.00 (-
A $12000 X
$150.00 £
$150.00 6’.9
$100.00 (-
$1.200.00 £y
$1.500.00 9
$15,449.40

oL 31
oY ¢y
Evid-wy
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD

Ref : CS/EGI1B016880/Uvbn2

[IHIRIETI

#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date : 08-10-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
13 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PC 4763A Veh. Inspected SLS 2259R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. PC47E3A/SLPI Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 18/09/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model AUDI A3 (A) c.c 889
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. WAUZZZ8YTJ1009630 Colour BLUE
Odometer 18951 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 GOODYEAR B mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 GOODYEAR & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55R16 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55R16 GOODYEAR 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,
5. Ganeral Information
Accident Date  15/0%/2018 Inspection Date 18/09/2018
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE B
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS COMDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubd Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapaore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315

Reg. No: 193607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9807193-R Page Mo..1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. 5LS 2259R
; Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ()
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
11BOOTLID TO REPAIR SEE 1,888.30 -
LABOUR
1|BOOTLID REAR LOGOD NMECESSARY 108.00 108.00
1|BOOTLID "A3" EMBLEM NECESSARY 88.20 868.20
1|BOOTLID "TFSI" EMBLEM MECESSARY B85.50 85.50
1|BOOTLID INNER LOCK NOT NECESSARY 32230 .
1(BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP TWISTED 249 50 299.50
1|REAR BUMPER TORM 1,688.20 1,688 20
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH DEFORMED / 820.00 28500
WARPED
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BEMT 62510 501.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDERS @3$115.00 MECESSARY 230.00 120.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS @$112.00 NS CRACKED 224.00 82.00
2|REAR BUMPER PDC SENSORS @$225.00 SHORTED 450.00 450.00
2| TAILLAMPS @$1015.00 CRACKED 2,030.00 1,732.00
1|REAR END PANEL BADLY DENTED 1,018.00 922 76
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH TWISTED 392.30 24515
1|REAR EXHAUST TO REPAIR SEE 1,650.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR EXHALUST MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY &0.00 .
LESS 5% DISCOUNT - -332 .87
12,020.40 6,324.44
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING, 80.00 20.00
TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING POC SENSOR 120.00 50.00
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX BOOTLID MECHAMISM, NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX SEAT,CUSHION UPHOLSTERY. 150.00 BO.00
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR EXHAUST, 150.00 60.00
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING 100.00 50.00

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18016880/Uvbn2




TEL: 8256 3561 FAX: B256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No..2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
Qty pti Workshop ($)) ($)

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING 1,200.00 800.00

PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BOOTLID AND

REAR EXHAUST

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING 1,500.00 800.00

3,420.00 1,860.00

GRAND TOTAL 15,449.40 B,284.44

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 6,600.00

(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18016880/Uvbn2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES:- This Repor! is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the fromt page of this Report.
btz liability of responsibiity whatscever, n contact of Lo, is accented to any third party who mav reoly on the Repor wholly of in part. Any third party acting or replving on this

Beper. in whole of In part. does 50 ot his or her own ik




